EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page1of3
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0713-IWD-E 'TCEQ ID: RN100897362 CASE NO.: 39631
RESPONDENT NAME: D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas

ORDER TYPE:
X 1660 AGREED ORDER _FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER. __ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
__AIR __MULTI-MEDIA {check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY _ PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
X WATER QUALITY __SEWAGESLUDGE _ _UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE ___ RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: D B Western, 12511 Strang Road, east of the Texas New Orleans Railroad,
approximately 3,000 feet northwest of the intersection of State Highway 225 and State Highway 146, La Porte, Harris County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Chemical production plant
SMALLBUSINESS: X Yes __ No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions
regarding this facility location.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter,

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on September 27, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: None
TCEQ Enforecement Coordinator: Mr. Thomas Jecha, P.G., Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 3, MC 169,
(512) 239-2576; Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr. Dennis Beetham, President, D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas, P. O. Box 50, Northbend, Oregon 97459
Mr. Mike Bocksnick, Operations Manager, D.B, Western, Inc, - Texas, 12511 Strang Road, La Porte, Texas 77571
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENTNAME: D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0713-IWD-E

Page 2 of 3

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Ir

VIOLATION INFORMATION PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
TAKEN/REQUIRED
Type of Investigation: Total Assessed: $91,135 Corrective Actions Taken:
__ Complaint

X Routine
__ Enforcement Follow-up
__Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to
this Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to
this Case: February 25, 2010

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this
Case: April 19, 2010 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a
routine investigation.

WATER

1) Failed to comply with the permitted
effluent limitations and excursion
criteria for pH and oil and grease [TEx.
WATER CODE § 26.121(a), 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1), and Texas
Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System ("TPDES") Permit No,
WQ0004201000, Effluent Limitations
and Monitoring Requirements Nos. 1
and 2 and Other Requirements No. 10].

2} Failed to accurately complete
monthly effluent reports. Specifically,
pH data for range excursions greater
than 60 minutes and range excursions
outside 5 - 11 standard units reported
on the discharge monitoring reports
{("DMR") for March 2009 through )
January 2010 and the total number of
oil and grease exceedences reported for
May 2009, were not correct. [30 TEX.
Apmin. CODE 8§ 305.125(1), 319.1,
and 319.7(a)(5) and TPDES

Permit No. WQ0004201000,
Monitoring and Reporting
Requirements No. 2].

3}, Failed to timely submit
noncompliance notification to the
Regional Office and Enforcement
Division, Specifically, notices for pH
and oil and grease effluent vielations
for the period of February 2009
through January 2010 were submitted
late to the TCEQ [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 305.125(1) and TPDES Permit No.

Total Deferred: $18,227
X Expedited Settlement

_ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $o
Total Paid {Due) to General
Revenue: $2,033 (remaining $70,875
due in 35 monthly payments of $2,025
each)

Person Compliance History
Classification

___High X_Awverage __ Poor
Site Compliance History
Classification

__High X Average __Poor
Major Source: _ Yes _X No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September
2002

The Executive Director recognizes that
that the Respondent implemented the
following corrective measures at the
Facility by April 28, 2010:

a. Developed and implemented a
procedure to ensure that
noncompliance notifications are
submitted timely to the TCEQ Houston
Regional Office and Enforcement
Division;

b. Placed a National Institute of
Standards and Technology traceable
thermometer in the sample storage
refrigerator;

¢. Developed and implemented a
procedure to ensure that all DMRs for
Outfalls oo1 and 101 are submitted
timely; and

d. On March 8, 2010, submitted the
missing DMRs for Qutfall 101 for
February 2009 through January 2010,

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respondent
to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order, update the
Facility's operational guidance and
conduet employee training to ensure
that all DMR data submitted to the
TCEQ are accurate.

b. Within 45 days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order, submit
written certification of compliance
with Ordering Provision a.

c. Within 60 days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order:

i. Sample and submit the analytical test
results for the parameters listed in
Attachment 1 of the permit; and

ii, Implement a new treatment option
to reduce effluent pH levels and ensure
a copy of the new treatiment option is
stbmitted to the TCEQ Industrial

execsuny’3-23-08/app-26¢.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas

DOCKET NO.: 2010-0713-IWD-E

Page3of3

WQo004201000, Monitoring and
Reporting Requirements No. 7].

4) Failed to utilize a National Institute
of Standards and Technology traceable
thermometer in the sample storage
refrigerator [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
319.11(b) and TPDES Permit No.
WQoo04201000, Monitoring and
Reporting Requirements No. 2.a.].

5) Failed to sample and submit
analytical results for parameters listed
in the permit, Specifically, sampling
wag not conducted for the parameters
listed in Attachment 1 of the permit for
Outfall oo1 [30 TEX. ApMIN. CoDE §
305.125(1) and TPDES Permit No.
WQo004201000, Other Requirements
No. 5.

6) Failed to develop and implement a
new treatment option to reduce pH
levels within 180 days of permit
issnance [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
305.125(1) and TPDES Permit No,
WQooo4201000, Other Requirements
No. 12].

7) Failed to timely submit monthly
effluent reports by the 20th day of the
following month. Specifically, DMRs
for Outfall 001 were subimnitted late for
March, April, June, September,
October, November, and December
2009 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
305.125(1), 3190.1, and 319.7(d) and
TPDES Permii No. WQ0004201000,
Monitoring and Reporting
Requirements No. 1].

8) Failed to timely submit monthly
effluent reports by the 20th day of the
following month whether or not a
discharge is made that month.
Specifically, DMRs for internal Qutfall
101 for February 2009 through
January 2010 were not received by the
TCEQ until March 11, 2010 [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 305.125(1), 319.1, and
319.7(d) and TPDES Permit No.
WQ0004201000, Monitoring and
Reporting Requirements No, 1].

Wastewater Permitting Team 2.

d. Within go days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order, submit
written certification of compliance
with Ordering Provision c. and the
permitted effluent limitations of
TPDES Permit No. WQo004201000,
including specific corrective actions
that were implemented at the Facility
to achieve compliance and copies of
the most current self-reported
discharge monitoring reports,
demonsirating at least three
consecutive months of compliance
with all permitted effluent limitations.

execsun/3-23-08/app-26¢.doc

Additional ID No(s).: WQoo04201000







Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

=
i Folicy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002) PCW Revislon Octobar 30, 2008
'DATES Assigned| 26-Apr-2010
PCW| 14-Jun-2010 | Screening| 5-May-2010 EPA Due

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|[RN100897362

Facility/Site Region[12-Fouston . [ Wajor/Minor Source|Minar

CASE INFORMATION

Enf./Case ID No.[39631 No. of Violatlens|9

Docket No.[2010-0713-IWD-E Order Type|1660

Media Program(s)|Water Quality Government/Non-Profit|No

Multi-Media

Enf. Coordinator| Thomas Jecha, P.G.

EC's Team|Enforcement Team 3

‘Admin, Penalty $ Limit Minimum $0 Maximum $10,000 ]

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1|
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplylng the Total Basa Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage, :
Compliance History 215.0% Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 $69,015]
Enhancement for 38 self-reported effiuent viclations, one NOV with
Notes| same or similar violations, and one order containlng a denial of liability
for this Facility within the past five vears.
Culpability No 0:0% _Erhangement Subtotal 4 | $0
Noies The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5] $350
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $0
Total EB.Amounts *Capped at the Tofal EB § Amount
Approx, Cost of Cempllance|  $17,850 | -
'SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotal | $100,765
'OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment] -$9,630
Reducaes or enhances the Final Subtotal by the Indicated parcentage. :
Not Recommend reduction so that monthly self-reported viclations da not
oles overly impact the penalty-amount.
i Final Penalty Amount | $91,135
:STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty[ $91,135
:DEFERRAL Reduclion Adjustment l -$18,227

—20 0%
Reduces e Final Assessed Penally by the indicted parcentage. (Enfer number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.}

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY

$32,100]

$72,908




Screening Date 5-May-2010

Docket No. 2010-0713-IWD-E N ' - PCW '

Respondent D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID No. 39531 . PCW Rovislon: Cctober 30, 2008 °
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362

Media

[Statute] Water Quality

Enf. Coordinator Thomas Jecha, P.G.

Compliance History Worksheet

»> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2}

Component Number of... . Enter Number Here __ Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar viclations as those in the current enforcement action 39 195%
NOVs {numbear of NOV's meeting criteria) 0
Other written NOVs 0 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders contalning a denial of liability {number of orders 1 20%
meeling criteria ) o
’ Orders  [Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 0 0%
emergency orders issued by the commisslon
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decreas containing a denlal of liability
of this state ar the federal government {number of fudgements or consent decrees mesfing 0 0%
Judgments (criteria )
and Consent — - —
Decrees |~ adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or nen-adjudicated final court|
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government
: Cenvictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government {numbsr of counis ) 0 . 0%
: Emissions _|Chronic excessive emissions events (number of avents ) 0 0%
]
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 0 0%
audits for which notices were submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed} 0
Please Entor Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No o
. n (1]
Other special assistance program
Participation in & voluntary pollutien reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government N 0%
environmental requirements ° ?

Adjustment Percentage (Subfotal 2)|_215% |

:>>» Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

! No

»> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)

[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancement for 38 self-reported efiuent violations, one NOV with same or similar violations, and one
order containing a denial of liabifity for this Facility within the past five years.

I Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) [ 0% |

&

:

Total Adjusiment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 215%




Screening Date 6-May-2010 T ¢ TDocket No. 2010-0713-WD-E SIPGN
R S, ndént D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas Foficy Revision 2 {Seplember 3002) |
561D No. 39631 PGV Revision Getober 30, 2008 |
N, RN100897362
lute] Water Quality
inafor Thomnas Jecha, P.G.
Violation Number] :

Rule Cite{s)}:

ex. Water Gode §:26.121(a), 30-Tex. Admin. Code § 305.125(1); and Texas Polluiant : ;
: Dlscharge Elimination: System "TPDESY:| Permlt No: WQ0004201 060; Effluent = -
leltatlons and Momioring Requuernenis No..2'and Oiher Requlrements No 10,

Violatlon Description “Falled to comply Wlth‘_perml_ttedj:efﬂuent‘Iti;rg%:]ﬂons-and excursion griteria {see-attached

é : Base Penalty] §10,600]

Release
Actualls

Percent

Maoderata Minor
i S R Percent | 0%

Falsification

S

: pH contmuous grab sample read}ngs oulsida thetargaof 50 -11.0 standard-Onits r'éu")'w‘mere )
[ d; As a resuit human health or the envlronmem has been

BREEI _1Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty] $17,500;

)cicher and Decamber 2009 and

[ voulgedi

) ' o o - Betora NOV_ NOV lo EDPRPISetlierent
! Extraordinary : i T
Qrdinary .
N/A X (rnark with x)

The Respondent: does fiat meet me good faith crltena for this

Notes wiolation,

Violation Subtotal $77 500,

! Estimated EB Amount]| 8¢ Vlolatlon Final Penalty Total{ ____$49,857]

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for imitss)___ $49,857




');.-Viéla'thn Now 1

Deldysd Costs
Equipment

Bulidings

Other (as needed)
Engineeringfecanstructlon
Ltand

Record Keeplng System
Trainlng/Sampling
Remedlation/DIsposal
Permlt Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

~ ANNUALIZE [1] avolded costs beloraemtering

Disposal |- . 0.00: |
Personnel [ - | R | IR 000 -
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling TN R S RN . Q00| -
Suppllesfequipment o T . Qo0 [
Financlal Assurance [2] R i 0.00:7 -
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] : i - . 0.00: | .
Other (as needed) C i N 0.00: |

Notes for AVCIBED costs

; Approx. Cast of Compliance 30} $0]




g Screening Date 5-May-2010 Docket No. 2010-0713-WD-E ' PCW
Respondent D.B. Westem, Inc. - Texas Polizy Revision 2 {Saplember 2002)
Case |ID No. 39631 FCW Ravision Ocloler 30, 2600
Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN1008973562
Media [Statute] Water Quality
: Enf. Coordinator Thomas Jecha, P.G.
Viclation Number 2

Rule Cite(s)|[ Tex. Water Code § 26.121(a), 30 Tex. Admin.:Cede § 305.125(1), and TPDES Permil No.
WQ0004201600, Effluent Limitations and Menitoring Requirements Nos. 1 and 2 and
Other Requirements No, 10,

i Violation Description Failed to comply with permitted effluent limitaticns and excursion criteria (see attached

table).
Base Peﬁalty[ $10,000

>> Envirghmgntal, Pro Ia
; Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actuall| ‘ X

Poisnlizlj] Percent

>>Programmat;c Matrix o o
Falsification Major Moderate Minar

f I i I | Percent

pH continuous grab sample readings between 5.0 - 8.0 su or 9.0 -11.0 su far pericds of more than 60
Matrix | minutes were considered. As a result, human health or the environment has-been expesed to insignificant
Notes amounts of pollutants which do not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental
raceplors.

$9.000]

[ [ ,oooi

folation Eveiits

: Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

i daily
: weekly

monthly

m”":v"lf{;"’;?;g”"'  quarterly X Violation Base Penalty] $3,000
i semiannual ] ;
" annual

sirigle everit

Three quarterly events are recommended to include the months of April, August, Seplember, and
November 2009.

Good Faith Effors i GaAY [ onlfeduelby | |

Befora NOVY  NCV o EDPRPfSelIIement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary
! MNIA X {mark with x)
f Not The Respondent does not-meet the good falth criteria for this
oles viclation.

Violation Subtotal $3 000}
slatiéh : B : Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $0] Violation Final Penalty Totalm

Thls wolatlon Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits} [ 58547

‘Eéohoniic Benefit (EB) o




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent D.B. Westem, Inc, - Texas
Case ID No. 32631
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100807362

. ) s e ]
] Media Water Qualily g Percent Interest ' ears of !
Violation No, 2 | Depreciation E
ST -1 NS
ltem Cost  Date Requlred Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description Ne commas or §
Delaved Costs
Equlpment 0.00 50 0
Bulldings 0.00 $0 0
Other {as needed) 0.00 4] 0
Engineeting/construetion 0.00 0 0
Land 0.00 $0 0
Record Keaping Syslem 0.00 0 0
TralnlngfSampling 0.00 ¢ 0
Remediation/Blsposal . 0.00 [ 0
Permit Costs 0.00 c 0
Other {as neadad) : 0.00 ] $0
Notes for DELAYED costs See economic benefit for Violation No. 7.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1]. avolded costs before entering iteni {except for one<time avoided costs) ;
Dlsposal . . ¢.Co QO 50 C
Personnel . 0.00 0 $0 0
inspection/Reperiing/Sampling 0.00 0 b0 O
Suppliesfequipment . 0.00 0 0 )]
Financlal Assurance [2] 0.00 0 1] 1]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 0 Q
Other (as needed) : 0.00 Q 0 Q
Notes for AVOIDED costs

Apprax, Cost of Compllanca $0] TOTAL $G|




Screening Date 5-May-2010 Docket No. 2010-0713-WD-E PEW
Respondent D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas ' Puiity Rovision 2 (Soplember 2002)
Case ID No, 39821 PCW Revision Golober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362 '
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Jecha, P.G.
Violation Number] 3

Rule Clte(s)' 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 306.125(1), 319.1, and 319.7(a)(5) and TPDES Permii No,
WQ0004201000, MonHering and Reporting Requirements No, 2

{ Failed to accurately complete discharge montioring reporis ("DMRs"). Specifically, pH data
s for range excursions greater than 60 minutes and range excursions outside 5 - 11 su

Violation Description reported on the DMR for-March 2008 through January 2010 and the total number of oil and
grease exceedences reported for May 2009, ware not carrect.

Base Penalty] $16,000]

:>> Environmental, Property and Huimian Health Matrix
‘ : Harm

Release Major Moderatls Minar

OR Actuall[ ]
' Potentiall| 3 Percent

>>Programimatic Matrix I Y N
: Falsification Major Moderate Minor

I I I [ Percent

Matrix
Notes

Less than 30% cof the rule requirement was not met.

$5,500]

| $100

Number of Violation Evems 334 INumber of viclation days

§ daily
weekly

monthly .
ma;;g';’;’ ;m quarterly Violation Base Penalty $1,100|

semiannual
_annual
single event %

Eleven single events are recommended (one event per DMR).

orts to Comply [ oou|Reducon. : B %

Bafore NOV  NOV lo EDPRFP/Setllament Glfer

Extraordinary
Ordinary|
N/A X ik with )
Nt The Respandent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
: 0es violation.
Violation Subtotal | 51,100]
gfit (EB) tor this violafioh . statutory Liik Test
"Estimated EB Amount| $21] Vlolation Final Penalty Total} $3,134]

:§ ) This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits}| $3.134]



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent D.B. Westermn, Inc. - Texas

Case ID No, 39631
Red. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362

. . Media Water Quality { Percent Interest Years of
Violation No. 3 .~ Depreclation :
Loosel 1
ltem GCost  Date Required Flhal Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Mem Description No comimas o § {
!
Delayed Costs :
Equipment (.00 o] 0 $0
Bulldings i .00 0 0 0 !
Other (as needed) 0.00 0 $0 0
Englneering/construction 0,00 0 $0 0
Land 0:00 0 nfa: 0
Record Keeplng System 0.00 0 ~.nfa’ 0
Tralnlng/Sampling - 0.0C 0 nfa 0
Remediation/Disposal - 0:00 0 TS 0
Permit Costs i ] 0.00 50 L nfals s 0
Othar (as needed) $250  20-Apr-2009 28-Dec-2010 1.69° $21 sk 521

Estimated cost to develop and implement a procedure to ensure that all DMR data submitled by the Respondent
‘ Notes for DELAYED costs to the TCEQ are accurate. The data required is the-due date of the first DMR and the final date Is the expected
: date of compliance.

i Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs hefore entering item {except for one-time avoided cosis)y

Disposal ... ]| 000 0 $0 $C
Personnel 0.00 ] 0 30 :
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 Q 0 $0 :

Suppllesfaculpmant G.00 0 0 O

Flnanctal Assurance [2] C.00 0 $0 i O

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 $0 $0

Other (as neaded) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance $250] TOTAL' $21 l




Screening Date 5-May-2010 Docket No. 2010-0713-\WD-E
Respondent D.B. Western, Inc. - Taxas
Case ID No. 39631
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362
Media [Statute] water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Jecha, P.G.

Violation Number| 4

Rule Cite(s)j| 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 305.125(1) and TPDES Permit Na. WQ0G04201000, Manitoring
and Reporting Requirements No. 7

Falted to timely submit noncompliance natification to the Regicnal Office and Enforcement
Violation Description|| Division. Specificelly, notices for pH and oil and grease effluent violations for the period of
February 2009 through January 2010 were submitted late to the TCEQ.

PCW

Poiicy Revision 2 {Sepleriber 2002)
PCW Revision Qclober 30, 2008

Base Penalty| £10,000
>> Envirgnimental, Property and |
Release Major Mederate Minor
OR Actual ‘
Potential Percent
“fi%ﬁ’ﬂ’ii?lx , e | .,
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | I | —— Percent
Matrix Less than 30% of the rule requirement was not met,
Notes )
Adjisiient] $5,500|
i $100]
: Number of Violation Evems 334 |[Number of violation days
daily
weekly
monthly :
ma::;t::';ﬁ: 2"9 quarterly Violation Base Penalty| $1,100
sermiannual
annual
: single event X
E Eleven single evenis are recommended.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ to0%[Reducton ] $110
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Selllament Offer
i Extraordinary
Ordinary| X
NIA (mark with =)
Not A procedure to provide proper notification to the TCEQ was
oles implemented on April 28, 2010,
Violation Subtotal | $090
Econorhi¢ Benafit (EB) for this vislafioh / Liihit-Test ,
Estimated EB Amount| $11] Violation Final Penalty Total| $3,034i
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)| _$$.034




Economic Benefi‘f'Wbrksﬁéét

Respondent D.B, Wastern, Inc. - Texas
Case |D No. 39631

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362

Violation No. 4

Item Descrlption No commas or $

Delayed Costs

Equipment

Bulldings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/econstruction
Land

Record Keaplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as neaded)

Media Water Quality Percent Interest __ Tears O
Depreclation .
SR | R .-\
item Cost  Date Required Flnal Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Cos EB Amount
' 0.00 0 $0
0.00 0 $0
G.c0 0 0
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
.00 ] 0
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
200 20-Mar-2009: 28-Apr-2010 1.11 511 $11

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/aquipment

Financlat Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

Estimated cost to develop and implement a procedure 1o ensure that noncompliance notifications are submilted
timely to the TCEQ Houston Regional Office and Enforcement Division. The date required is the-date the first

DMR was to:ba-submilted and the final date is the date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1} avolded costs before entering itern (except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 0 30 50
0.00 0 $0 0
0.00 0 $0 0
0.00 0 $0 0
0,00 0 0 0
0.00 0 0 0
0.00 0 $0 0

5200 TOTAL|

$11]




Screemng Date 5-May-2010 tING: 2010-0713-IWD-E SPGW
Respondent D0.B. Western, Inc, - Texas Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
. -Case D No. 39631 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg Ent. Reference No.: RN100897362
o Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf: Goordinator: Thomas Jecha, P.G.

Violation Number{[ iR i
Rule Cite{s)[[30 Tex. Admin.:Code § 319.11(b)-and TPRES Permit Mo, WQ0004201000; Monitoring and
Reporting RegiiremeriisiNo, 2.a,

Failed toutilize a National Inst;tute of Standards.and Technalogy iraceable thermometer in]

Violation Descnpiion the: sample storage refrigerator.

Base Penalty[ $10,000]

Gpsty and Hunia

Release __ Major Moderate Minor
Actualll” e

Potential . % Percent

Minor

Falsificatior

L Percent

Matrix || ‘Human hesith.or the envirenment-could berexposed to-insignificant-amonts of pollutants which-would not
‘exceed levels thatare protecnve of human health or the-envirenment as a result of this- wolatmn

| $96,500

$500)

Number of Violaticn Events 111 |[Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty $500

‘Cne-single eventis recommended.

| 10, 0%! $50
Befora NOVY ~ NOVta EDPRP.'Set‘tlernent Offer
Extraordinary ]
Ordinary! ] X
N/A) — Jlnark with
Natesf  The reguired thermemeter was-obtained by April 28, 2010.
Viclation Subtotal $450

ko

Estimated EB Amount| 321 Violation Final Penalty Totall $1,379
L —




Cas

D Delave
Equipment

Bulldings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/construection
Land

Record Keeping System
TrainingrSampling
Remediation/Dlsposal
Permit Cosis

Other [as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

sposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequlpment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Cther (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

Respondent; D.B. Weslem, Inc. - Texas
Case ID No.. 39631

Lok dtem Pescription -Nocommas on$-

d:Costs

J 000 | :

jl 0:00 [ $0

][ 0.00 | 50

.00 1 ]

0.00: 50

0.00 | $0:

0.00 | $0

0.00 50

0.00 | $0

$200° 25-Feb-2010 28-Apr201G || 047 [ §2

Estimated:cost to obtair:a:National Insiitute of Standards and Technolegy traceable thermomeier. The date
required.is-the. investigation-date-and the final date.Is the date of campliance,

yiimeavoldedc

$0

$0

30

$0

$0

0
0
0
0 : 30
0
0
0

$0.

5200

$2|




Viclation Description

i

3> Envirg]

TP

mei

OR

Matrix
Notes

Violation Evénts

‘Good Faith #

Economis Benafit (EB) for this via

! " Screening Date 5-May-2010

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Jocha, P.G,

Violation Number [

Policy Revision 2 (Seplembir 2002)
PCW Revision Ociober 30, 2008

Docket No. 2010-0713-IWD-E
Respondent D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas
Case |D No, 38631

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 305.125{1) and TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000, Other

Requiremenis No. &

Failed to sample and submit anaiytical results for parameters listed in the permit.
Specifically, sampling was not conducied for the parametars listed in Attachment 1 of the
permit for Cutfall 001,

Baso Ponaity " §i55%]

h Matix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall .
Potentiall] X Percent 3
atrix : . :
Falsification Malor Moderate Minor

{ | I I

Parcent

Human health or the envircnment.could be exposad to significant- amounts of pollutants which would not
exceed levels that are protactive of human heaith or environmental receptors as a result of the violation.

Rdjustinent| §9,000]

$1,000

Number of Viclation Events

daily
weekly
morhily
quarieriy
semiannual
-annual
single’ event

Number of violatlon days

mark.ony ane
with an x

Violation Base Penalty§ $4,000‘

Four quarterly events are recommended from May 14, 2008, the data the permit required submitial of the
sample results, untii the May 5, 2010 screening date.

[ 0.0%]Reduction

Bafore NOV  NOV 1o EDPRP/Selllermant

5

mply o
Offer

Extraordinary
Crdinary|
N/A] X (mark with x)
No The Respondent does not-meet the good faith criteria for this
0les vlolation.
Viclation Subtotal]_____ §4,000]
lation Statutory Limit Test . -
Estimated EB Amount| $172] Violation Final Penalty Total[_____ §11,396]

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Ilmlts_)[ §11,396]



Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent D.B. Westem, Inc. - Taxas
Case ID-No. 39631
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100897382 . o
Media Water Quality | Percent Interest Years of ;
Violation No. 6 é Depraclation Z
3 5.0 !

Englne:

tem Description

Delaved Costs
Equipment
Bulldings
Other {as needad)
aring/construction
Land

Record Keeplng System

Trafning/Sampling

Remedlatlon/Disposal

Notes f

Permlt Costs
Other (as neaded)

'or DELAYED cosls

Avoided Costs

Disposal
Personnal

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

5

uppllesfaquipment

Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avotded costs [3]

Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Apprex. Cost of Compllance

Iltem Cost  Date Requlred. Final Date ¥rs Intarest Saved .'Bﬂ.etfﬁ;e Costs EBAmount

Na commas or §

0.00 0 $0 50
. 0.00 Q $0 0
0.00 0 $0 50
- 0,00 0 $0 50
0.00 0 na:. o
0,00 0 nia $0
32,000 10-May-2009 27-Jan-2011 1,72 $172 nia_ $172
0.00 0 50
0.00 0 0
0.C0 0 0

Esfimated cost ta submit the data for sampling and analysis of parameters in Attachment 1 at Quifall 001, The
date required is the date sampling and analysls results were to-be submitted to TCEQ and the final date is the
expected date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1] avolded costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)
0.00 ] 0 0
0.00 $0 0 0
0,00 0 0 0
0.00 0 0 $0
0.00 0 60 Q
0.00 4] 0 0
0:.00 4] $0 0

[ $2,000] TOTAL| $172]




Screening Date 5-May-2010 Docket No. 2010-0713-IWD-E

Respondent D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas

Case ID No. 39831

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Goordinator Thomas Jecha, P.G.

Violation Number 7 l

Violatlon Description Failed to develop and implement a new treatment option fo reduce pH levels within 180

>> Environmental,

.. OR

:>>Programmatic M SRR
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

Rule Cite(s} 30 Tex, Admin, Code § 3056,125(1} and TPDES Parmit- No. W(Q0004201000, Other
Requirements No. 12

Policy Revision 2 (Seplatiber 200,
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

days of permit issuance.

Propgity and Hiiman Healt
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual|[ ]

Potential| _ % Percent

1 I I | Percent

Matrix
Notes

Human health or the envirenment could be exposed to significant amonts of poliutants which would not
exceed leveals that are protective-of human health or anvironmental receptors as a result of this violation.

Vigidtion Events

Base Penalty $10,000

l

Good Faith Efforts

‘Eeghoriic Berefit (

$9,000}
E $1,000]
270 Number of violation days
daily
weekly
menthly
T | auerterly X Violation Base Penalty| §5.000)
semiannual :
anngal
single event
Three quarterly events are recommended from August 8, 2009, the-date the new treatment option was to
be implamented, until the May &, 2010 case screening date.
ta Corly 2
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mnark with x)
The Raspondent does not meet the goad faith criteria for this
Noles] vt
violation.
Violation Subtotal| $3,000]
EB) for this violation
Estimated EB Amount| $1,103] Violation Final Penalty Total] $8,647
This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits}| $8.,547



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent D.B. Westemn, Inc. - Texas
Gase ID No. 39631
Req. Ent. Reference No, RN100897362

. Media Water Quality " Percent Interest Years of _
Vliolation No. 7 | Depreclation ;
e 8O 18I
Item:Cost  Date Required Final Date ¥rs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount -
Itetn Descripfion No commas or §
Delayed Costs
Equlpment 0.00 0 50
Bulldings 0.00 H0 50
Gther {(as noaded) 0.00 0 $0
Englneeringfconstruction ) 0.00 0 0
Land : 0.00 0 0
Record Keeping System Q.00 0 0
Tralning/Sampling - 0.00 C (]
Remediatlon/DIspasal . 0.00 50 Q0
Permit Costs : 0.00 [ 0
Other {as naeded) $15,000 - 5-Aug-2009 27-Jan-2011 1.47 $1.103 51,108

Estimated cost to develop and. Implement a new ireatment option 1o reduce effluent ptl levels. The date required
Notes for DELAYED cosis is the date the new treatment option was.required ta be implemented and the final date is the expected date of

compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avolded costs before antering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
Dlsposal . 0.00 0 $0 0
Personnel 0.00 0 $0 0
InspectloniReporiingiSampling i 0.00 0 $0 0
Supplleslequipment 0.00 0 0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 0 0 0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 $0 0
Other (as neaded} 0.00 i) $0 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompliance $15.000| TOTAL' $1,1 03|




Screening Date 5-May-2010 W
Respondent D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas Folicy Revision 2 {Suptomber 2002)
Case D No. 39631 BCW Revision Qolober 38, 2006
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362 :
Media [Statute] Waier Quality
Enf. Coordinator Thomas .Jecha, P.G.
Violation Numher, 8
Rule Cite(s)

Docket No, 2010-0713-IWD-E

30 Tex. Admin, Code §§ 3056.125(1}, 319.1, and 318.7(d} and TPDES Permit No.
WQ000420100C, Monitering and Reporting Requiremants No, 1

: Failed to timely submit DMRs by the 20th day of the following month. Specifically, DMRs
: Violation Description||for Qutfail 001 were submitted late for March, April, June, September, October, November,

and December 2009,

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Moderate

Minor
OR Actual|
Potenttall Percent
>>Prograitimatic Mafrix e .
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
(i I I L x_ 1 Percent
Matrix l.ess than 30% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes
$9,800!
: §100]
Viglatioh Events . N
313 ||Number of viclation days
daily
- wieekly
\ monthly
m‘?,:;rg?,i:m ' quarterly Violation Base Penalty] $700
semiannual
anfival
: single event X
Seven single events are recommended (one event per DMR).
oits to Coniply [ 10.0%[Reducion - , ' . $70
Bafore MOV NOV ta EDPRP/Setilement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary] X
NFA (rnark wilh x}
A procedure to submit DMRs on lime was implemented on April
Notes
28, 2010.
Violation Subtotal $630]
P e T
tatutory Limit Tast
310] Violation Final Penalty Total| $1,931i

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (ad]usted for limits)[




' Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent D.B. Westem, Inc. - Texas
Case ID No. 39631
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362
Media Water Quality

Violation No. §

Item Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs

Item Description Mg commas or §

Delayed Costs

S ——

% Percent Interest

i

-

Interest Saved Onetime:-Costs

" Yearsof
Depreciation !

15]

EB Amount

Equipment

Bulldings

Cther (as needed}

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System

Training!Sampling

Remediatien/DIsposal

Permit Gosls

GOther {as needed)

0.00 QO 0 0
0.00 0 0 0
0.00 0 0 $0
0.00 0 4] 0
0.00 0 nfa. 0
0.00 0 nfa: $0
0.00 0 “nfa 0
0.00 0 Loepfasl e o
0,00 0 “aplal $o
200 20-Apr-2002 28-Apr-2010 1.02 $10 “nfa $10

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost ta develop and implement a procedure to ensure that all DMRs are submitted timely. The date

requirad Is the date the first DMR was due and the final date is the date of compliance.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering Iltem {except for one-time avolded costs)

Disposal 0.00 ] $0 0

Personnal 0.00 0 $0 Q

Inspection/Reperting/Sampling 0.00 0 $0 0

Supplies’equipment 0.00 i $0 0

Financlal Assurance [2] 0.00 0 $0 0

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 $0. [i]

Dthar (as neaded) 0.00 0 $0 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance $200| TOTALl $10|




Screening Date 5-May-2010 Docket No. 2010-0713WD-E - PCW.
Respondent D.B. Westem, Inc. - Texas Policy Revision 2 (Sopiember 2003
Case ID-No. 38831 PCW Revision Gelober 30, 2008

! Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100897362
§ Media [Statute] water Quality
: Enf. Coordinator Thomas Jecha, P.G.

Violation Numbet] 9
Rule Cite(s}) 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 305.125(1), 3191, and 319.7(d) and TPDES Permit No.
. WQ0004201000, Menitoring and Reporting Requirernents No, 1

: Failed to timely submit DMRs by the 20th day of the following month whether or not a
Violation Description|| discharge is made that month. Specifically, DMRs for internal Qutfall 101 for February
2009 thraugh January 2010 were not recaived by the TCEQ until March 11, 2010.

>> Envirgnmental, Property and Himad Hedth Watiix
; S Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actuall

Potential] Percent

Falsification Majar Moderate Minor

i I I I X b Percont | 1%]

Matrix

Less than 30% of therule requirement was not-met.
Notes

AdiUstiient] $9,800]

i

Violation Everits

Number of Violation Eventa 357 Mumber of violaticn days

“daily.
weekly
monthly

Base Penalty| 510,000

mark only ane

i semiannuial”
annual
single event X

Twelve single events (one for each month) are recommended.

el ot quarterly Violation Base Penalty $4,200

Good Faith Efforts to Gomiply [ 10.0%]Redycln :

Befora NOV_ NOV lo EDPRP/Satllernent Offer

Extracrdinary
} Crdinary| X
N/A mark With x)
‘ A procedura fo submit DMRs on time was implemented an Aprit
Notes 28, 2010.
Violation Subtotal $1,080

Economic Betiefit (EB) for this violation _ imit Test - :

Estimated EB Amount| $0] Violation Final Penalty Total $3,310

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)]

§3.410]



Economic Benefit Worksheet

: Respondent D.B. Westem, Inc. - Texas
i Case |D'No. 39831
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100897382 ] .
: . : ‘ :
. . Media Waler Quallty i Percent Interest Years of E
Violation No. @ |
!

Depreclation
80l s
Item Cost  Date Required- Final Date Yrs Interest Saved ‘Onetime Costs EB Amount :
Item Descriptlon No commas or §

Delayed Costs

Equipment 0.00 0 30 $0
Bulldings 0.00 0 $0 0
Dther (as needed) 0,00 0 $0 30
Engineerlngiconsteuction 0.00 0 $0 0
: Land 0.00 0 Wa $0 :
: Record Keeplng System [ 0.00 0 f/a. 0 ’
: TralningiSampling 0.00 0 nilg: 0 :
Remadiation/DIsposal 0,00 ] na - 0
Permit Costs 0.00 i VE 0
Other {as noeded) 0.00 0 LRfA 0
Notes for DELAYER costs Ses economic benefit for Violation Ne. 8. :
_ i
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering ifern (except for one-time avoided costs) :
Dlsposal ] 0.00 50 §0 $0
i Perscnnel i 0.00 0 0 0
i Inspection/Reperiing/Sampling i .00 0] Q 0
: Suppliesfequipmant 0.00 0 $0 $0
Financlal Assuranca [2] 0,00 0 30 50
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] . 0.00 0 $0 30
Other (as needed) _ 0.00 0 $0 $0
Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompliance [ $0| TOTAL| $0|




D.B. Western, Inc. - Texa
[TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000
[2010-0713-IWD-E

|Th0mas Jecha

4

c

2

c

G

¢

c

c

c

c

c
su = standard uniis max, = maximum
mg/L = milligrams per liter conc. = concentration

mo. = month ¢ = compliant






Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CNG00570956 D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas Classification: AVERAGE
Regulated Entity: RiN100897362 D B WESTERN Classification: AVERAGE
ID Number(s): AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER
WASTEWATER PERMIT
WASTEWATER PERMIT
WASTEWATER PERMIT
STORMWATER PERMIT
Location: 12511 Strang Rd, E of Texas New Orleans Railroad, approx
3,000 ft NW of intersect of SH 225 & SH 146 La Porte, Harris
GCo, TX
TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON
Date Compliance History April 28, 2010
Prepared:
Agency Decision Requiring Compliance Enforcement
Compliance Period: April 28, 2005 to April 28, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Thomas Jecha Phone: 239 - 2576

Site Compliance History Components

1, Has the site been in existence andfor operatian for the full five year compliance period? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/cperator of the site during the compliance period? No

3. If Yes, who Is the current ownerfoperator? N/A

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator{s} ? NIA

5, When did the change{s) in owner or operator ocour? NIA

6 Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeal Violator: NO

Compenents (Multimedia) for the Site :

A Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the faderal govarnment.
Effective Date: 12/30/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-0072-IWD-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.11(a)

Rgmt Prov: M&RR MNo. 3.a. PERMIT

Description: Failure to properly collect oil and grease {"0&G") samples for effluent guality monitoring.
Specifically, the sample collected for the O&G analysis was not being collected directly into the sample
container from the discharge.

Classification: Moderate

Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.7(c)
Ramt Prov: M&RR iNo, 3.b. PERMIT ‘
Description: Failure to maintain the required pH and tempetature menitering recards for Qutfall 091,

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 318, SubChapter A 319.9(c)

Rgmt Prov: M&RR No. 2 PERMIT

Rating: 5.64
Site Rating:5.84

43009
HX2702Q
WQ0o0oe4201000
TPLES0122335
TX0122335
TXR055161

Description: Failure to perform the required quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) analysis for the free

available chlorine test procedure. Specifically, neither a sample duplicate or a secondary slandard was being

analyzed as a part of the free chlorine residual test.

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125{1)



30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 318.11(b}

Rgmt Prov: M&RR MNo. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to provide a National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) traceable thermometer
to documant that the proper temperature is being maintained in the sample refrigerator.

Classification: Moderate

Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.7(c)

Rgmt Prov; M&RR No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure o accurately complete the DMRs. Specifically, the DMRs for January 2003 through June
2003 and August 2003 through May 2004 did not contain all required flow, temperature, and/or pH data.

Classification: Major

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 281, SubChapter A 281.25(a)(4)
40 CFR Chapter 122, SubChapter D, PT 122, SubPT B 122.26(a}

Descriptien: Failure to obtain a permit to discharge storm water from non-process areas of the facility.

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

O o N @ G B R

QW0 0 W W N R R R RN M RNRMNM S a2 a3 A
AR 2 OO0 N 3B W RN = OO N3 R W N 2O

0511112005 (427824)
06/30/2005 (427825)
07/31/2005 (447833)
08/17/2005 (447834)
10/06/2005 (493144)
10/117/2005 (493145)
11/18/2005 (493147)
12/21/2005 (493148)
02/06/2006 (493149)
03/22/2006 (£93142)
03/22/2006 (493143)
06/13/2008 (606607)
06/13/2006 (506608)
06/13/2008 (506609)
08/09/2008 (528777)
08/09/2006 (528778)
12/20/2006 (552000)
12/20/2008 (552001)
01/12/2007 (589385)
01/12/2007 (589387)
01/18/2007 (519318)
01/18/2007 (589388)
02/22/2007 (589381)
04/25/2007 (589382)
04/25/2007 (589383)
06/21/2007 (589384)
06/12/2007 (589385)
07/16/2007 (605839)
09/21/2007 (605840)
09/21/2007 (605841)
11/2612007 (632281)
11/26/2607 (6322682)
12/20/2007 (632283)
02/04/2008 (677509)




E.

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

02/05/2008 (677508)
0212612008 {613365)
03/14/2008 (696271)
04/17/2008 (696272)
05/14/2008 (696273)
06/13/2008 (717929)
08/04/2008 (717930)
08/28/2008 (717931)
10/06/2008 (733229
12/15/2008 (733230)
12/19/2008 (733231)
12/29/2008 (733232)
01/21/2000 (756378)
03/20/2009 (773331)
03/20/2009 (773332)
04/22/2009 (773333)
04/20/2010 (793416)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 09/30/2005 (493145) CNBO0570956

Self YES Classification:
Citaion: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWGC Chapter 26 26.,121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the Timit for one or more permit paramster
Date: 10/31/2005 (483147) CNB00570956
Self YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 11/30/2005 (493148) CNB00570956
Self YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/31/2005 ({493149) CNB600570956
Self YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125{1)

TWGC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 01/31/2006 (493142) CNB0O0570956
Self YES Classification:
Gitation: 30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to mest the limit for ane or more permit parameter
Date: 02/28/2006 (493143) CN600570956
Self YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Dale: 03/31/2006 (506607) CNB00570956
Self YES Classification:
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 10/31/2006 (589386) CNB00570956
Self YES Classification:
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2006 (589387} CNG6Q0570956

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Maoderate

Moderate



Self YES Classification:  Mederate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet tha limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/31/2006 {589388) CNB00570956
Self YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 01/18/2007 (519318)

Self NO Classification: Moderate
Report?
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: FFailure to maintain compliance with the permitted effluent limits.
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to maintain cempfiance with self-monitored effluent limits,
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Discharge Menitoring Reports PERMIT
Description: Failure 1o repart the number of permit excursions on the Discharge Monitoring
Reports (DMRs}
Date: 02/28/2007 (589382} CNBOO570956
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 03/31/2007 (589383) CN&00570056
Self Report?  YES Classification: Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 3086.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 04/30/2007 (589384) CNB00570958
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 306, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWGC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter
Date: 08/30/2007 (605839) CNBOOS70056
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 2D TWG Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121{a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/31/2007 (605840} CINB00570956
Self Report?  YES Classlfication:  Moderate
Citation: 20 TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Deascription: Failure to meet the limit fer one or more permit parameter
Date:  08/31/2007 {605841) CNBQ0570956
Self Repeort?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Fallure o meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter
Date: 10/31/2007 (632282) CNB0O0570956
Self Report? YES Classification: Mederate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapier A 26.121{a)
30 TAC Chapter 308, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  12/31/2007 (677509) CNB0O0570056
Self Report? YES Classlification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)




Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2008 {677508) CNB00570956
Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 04/30/2008 (696273) CNB00570956
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWGC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure fo meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 05/31/2008 (717929) CNB00570956
Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapler 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for ane or more permit parameter
Date: 08/31/2008 {7332209) CN600570956
Self Reporl?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mare parmit parameter
Date: 089/30/2008 {733230) CNB0O0570956
Self Report? YES Classification;
Citation: 2D TWC Chapler 26, SubChapter A 26,121{a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more parmit parameter
Date: 11/30/2008 (733232} CNBQO05700956
Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAG Chapter 308, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter
Date:  12/31/2008 (756378} CNBO0570958
Self Reporl? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mare parmit parameter
Date: 01/31/2008 (773331) CNB0OOR70956
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 02/28/2009 (773332) CN600570958
Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more parmit parameter
Date:  03/31/2009 CNB00570056
Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapler F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for ene or more permit parameter
Date: 04/30/2009 CNB00570956
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one er more permit parameter
Date: 05/31/2009 CNG0O0570958
Self Report?  YES Classification:

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Maoderate

Moderate

Moderate

Maoderate

Moderate

Moderate



30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Dascription: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit paramster
Date: 06/30/2009 CN&0O0570956
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/31/2009 CNBOOs70956
Self Repert?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Deseriptian: Failure to meet the limit for one cr more permit parameter
Date: 08/31/2009 CNB00570958
Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapler F 305.125(1)

Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Dale:  09/30/2009 CNB00570956

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)

Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2009 CNB00570956

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Cltation: 2D TWG Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26,121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for che or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2009 CNB00570958

Self Report?  YES Classificatlon:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapler 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more parmit parameter

Date:  12/31/2009 CNB00570056

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2010 CNB00570958

Self Report? YES Classlfication:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for ane or more permit parameter

Envircnmental audits,

NIA
Type

of environmental management systems (EMSs).

N/A

Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.

NIA
Partici
NIA

pation in a voluntary pellution reduction program.

Early compliance.

Maoderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Maderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate




NIA
Sites Quiside of Texas

N/A






IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
D.B. WESTERN, INC. - TEXAS §

RN10(897362 8 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2010-0713-IWD-E

L JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ"} considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas ("the Respondent") under the authority of TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7
and 26. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent
appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

L.

The Respondent owns and operates a chemical production plant at 12511 Strang Road, east of the
Texas New Orleans Railroad, approximately 3,000 feet northwest of the intersection of State
Highway 225 and State Highway 146 in La Porte, Harris County, Texas (the “Facility”).

The Respondent has discharged industrial waste into or adjacent to any water in the state under
TEX. WATER CODE ch. 26.

The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations”) on or about
April 24, 2010.

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II ("Allegations"),
nor of any statute or rule.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Ninety-One Thousand One Hundred Thirty-Five
Dollars ($91,135) is assessed by the Commission in setflement of the violations alleged in Section
TI ("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Two Thousand Thirty-Three Dollars (32,033) of the
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10.

L1

administrative penalty and Eighteen Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Seven Dollars (518,227) is
deferred contingent upon the Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms
of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of
this Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all
requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all
or part of the deferred penalty.

The remaining amount of Seventy Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($70,875) of
the administrative penalty shall be payable in thirty-five (35) monthly payments of Two
Thousand Twenty-Five Dollars ($2,025) each. The next monthly payment shall be paid within 30
days after the effective date of this Agreed Order. The subsequent payments shall each be paid
not later than 30 days following the due date of the previous payment until paid in full. If the
Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with the payment requirements of this
Agreed Order, the Executive Director may, at the Executive Director’s option, accelerate the
maturity of the remaining installments, in which event the unpaid balance shall become
immediately due and payable without demand or notice. In addition, the failure of the
Respondent to meet the payment schedule of this Apreed Order constitutes the failure by the
Respondent to timely and satisfactorily comply with all the terms of this Agreed Order.

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission,

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent implemented the following corrective
measures at the Facility by April 28, 2010;

a. Developed and implemented a procedure to ensure that noncompliance notifications are
submitted timely to the TCEQ Houston Regional Office and Enforcement Division;

b. Placed a National Institute of Standards and Technology traceable thermometer in the
sample storage refrigerator;

c. Developed and implemented a procedure to ensure that all discharge monitoring reports
(“DMRs™) for Qutfalls 001 and 101 are submitted timely; and

d. On March 8, 2010, submitted the missing DMRs for Outfall 101 for February 2009
through January 2010. The DMRs were received by the TCEQ on March 11, 2010.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Crder shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.
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12.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent

jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Facility, the Respondent is alleged to have:

Failed to comply with the permitted effluent limitations and excursion criteria, in violation of
TEX. WATER CODE § 26.121(a), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES") Permit No. WQ0004201000, Effluent Limitations and
Monitoring Requirements Nos. 1 and 2 and Other Requirements No. 10, as documented during an
investigation conducted on February 25, 2010 and shown in the following violation table:

pH range
excursions
pH range between 5-6 or | Gil and Grease
excursions 911 su and > exceeding
outside 5 - 11 su | 60 minutes 15mg/L
{continuous {continuous max.conc.
grab) grab) (single grab)
Month/Year | occurrences/mo. | occurrences/mo. | occurrences/mo.
3/31/2009 13 6 c
4/30/2009 0 11 c
5/31/2009 4 35 2
6/30/2008 14 38 c
7/31/2009 23 16 c
8/31/2009 0 18 c
9/30/2009 0 4 c
10/31/2009 2 7 C
11/30/2008 0 9 c
12/31/2009 3 1 c
1/31/2010 28 9 c

su = standard units, mg/L = milligrams/liter, mo. = month, max. = maximum
cone. = corcentration, c= compliant

Failed to accurately complete DMRs, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 305.125(1),
319.1, and 319.7(a)(5) and TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000, Monitoring and Reporting
Requirements No. 2, as documented during an investigation conducted on February 25, 2010.
Specifically, pH data for range excursions greater than 60 minutes and range excursions outside 5
- 11 standard units reported on the DMR for March 2009 through January 2010 and the total
number of 0il and grease exceedences reported for May 2009, were not correct.

Failed to timely submit noncompliance notification to the Regional Office and Enforcement
Division, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1) and TPDES Permit No.
WQ0004201000, Monitoring and Reporting Requirements No, 7, as documented during an
investigation conducted on February 25, 2010. Specifically, notices for pH and oil and grease
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effluent violations for the period of February 2009 through January 2010 were submitted late to
the TCEQ.

Failed to utilize a National Institute of Standards and Technology traceable thermometer in the
sample storage refrigerator, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 319.11(b) and TPDES Permit
No. WQ0004201000, Monitoring and Reporting Requirements No. 2.a., as documented during an
investigation conducted on February 25, 2010.

Failed to sample and submit analytical results for parameters listed in the permit, in violation of
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1) and TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000, Other
Requirements No. 5, as documented during an investigation conducted on February 25, 2010.
Specifically, sampling was not conducted for the parameters listed in Attachment 1 of the permit
for Qutfall 001,

Failed to develop and implement a new treatment option to reduce pH levels within 180 days of
permit issuance, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1) and TPDES Permit No.
WQ0004201000, Other Requirements No. 12, as documented during an investigation conducted
on February 25, 2010.

Failed to timely submit DMRs by the 20th day of the following month, in viclation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 305.125(1), 319.1, and 319.7(d) and TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000,
Monitoring and Reporting Requirements No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted
on February 25, 2010. Specifically, DMRs for Quifall 001 were submitted late for March, April,
June, September, October, November, and December 2009.

Failed to timely submit DMRs by the 20th day of the following month whether or not a discharge
is made that month, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 305.125(1), 319.1, and 319.7(d) and
TPDES Permit No. WQO0004201000, Monitoring and Reporting Requirements No. 1, as
documented during an investigation conducted on February 25, 2010. Specifically, DMRs for
internal Qutfall 101 for February 2009 through January 2010 were not received by the TCEQ
until March 11, 2010,

II1. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II (" Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II, The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring cotrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: D.B.
Western, Inc. - Texas, Docket No. 2010-0713-TWD-E" to:
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2.

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Tt is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a.

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, update the Facility's
operational guidance and conduct employee training to ensure that all DMR data
submitted to the TCEQ are accurate.

Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification

of compliance with Ordering Provision No. 2.a., as described in Ordering Provision No.
2.d.

Within 60 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

1. Sample and submit the analytical test results for the parameters listed in
Attachment 1 of the permit, in accordance with TPDES Permit No.
WQ0004201000, Other Requirements No. 5; and

il. Implement a new treatment option to reduce effluent pH levels and ensure a copy
of the new ireatment option is submitted to the TCEQ Industrial Wastewater
Permitting Team, in accordance with TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000, Other
Requirements No. 12,

Within 90 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
of compliance with Ordering Provision 2.c. and the permitted effluent limitations of
TPDES Permit No. WQ0004201000, including specific corrective actions that were
implemented at the Facility to achieve compliance and copies of the most current self-
reported discharge monitoring reports, demonstrating at least three consecutive months of
compliance with all permitted effluent limitations. The certification shall be notarized by
a State of Texas Notary Public and include the following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am
familiar with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that
based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for
obtaining the information, [ believe that the submitted information is true,
accurate and complete. T am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fines and
imprisonment for knowing violations.”

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team
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Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Water Section, Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H

Houston, Texas 77023-1486

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to .
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1} enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Comumission under such a statute.

This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a single
original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreement may be transmitted by
facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes,

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

OesQee SI&QJ;A 10 ]\)'/Zo}o

FoxﬁPﬂExecutive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. 1 am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and T do agree to the terms
and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

T also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
tirnely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Antomatic referra] o the Attorney General’s Office of any fuiure enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

Al Sl B

Signature Date
%/C? tzgafer/d Vi ﬂf’zﬂﬂ//m s % A/ o EE
Name (Printed or typed) Title

Authorized Representative of
D.B. Western, Inc. - Texas

Instructiens: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Qrder.
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